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CODEX: IMPERIAL AGENTS
VERSION 1.3

These documents collect amendments to the rules and present 
our responses to players’ frequently asked questions. Often these 
amendments are updates necessitated by new releases or community 
feedback. At other times, these amendments are errata designed to 
correct mistakes or add clarity to a rule that is not as clear as it might 
be. New or revised text is presented in red, with a text highlight applied 
to revisions made previously (excluding passages that were added or 
replaced in full).

UPDATES & ERRATA
Page 90 – Inquisitorial Agents, Inquisitorial Henchmen section 
Change to: 
‘If your Army Faction is not Agents of the Imperium, then for each 
Inquisitor unit you include in your army, you can include one 
Inquisitorial Agents unit in your army that does not count towards 
the number of Retinue units your army can include (see Assigned 
Agents, page 75).’

Page 93 – Voidsmen-at-Arms, Navy Bodyguard section 
Change to: 
‘If your Army Faction is not Agents of the Imperium, then for each 
Voidfarers Character unit you include in your army, you can include 
one Voidsmen-at-Arms unit in your army that does not count towards 
the number of Retinue units your army can include (see Assigned 
Agents, page 75).’

Page 105 – Sisters of Battle Immolator, invulnerable save 
Remove asterisk.

Page 107 – Imperial Rhino, Transport section 
Change to: 
‘This model has a transport capacity of 12 Agents of the Imperium 
Infantry models. It cannot transport Terminator or Officio 
Assassinorum models.’

FAQS
Q: While using the Imperialis Fleet Detachment, if I attach a Character 
to a unit selected using the Clandestine Operation or Combat Landers 
Enhancement, does that Character also gain the ability conferred by 
that Enhancement (i.e. Infiltrators or Deep Strike, respectively)?
A: Yes.

Q: Does the Deathwatch Kill Team listed in the Leader sections of the 
Inquisitor and Inquisitor Draxus datasheets specifically refer to the 
Deathwatch Kill Team unit from Codex: Imperial Agents?
A: Yes.
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